
2025 Camps/Activities Information for Global Youth Returning to Taiwan

No Organizer Camps/Activities Date Website (English Info.)

Overseas Community Affairs Council

1
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Overseas Youth
Taiwan Study Tour Session
1 (Southern Hemisphere)

2025/1/7-
2025/1/20

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7850&pid=7122985

5

2
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth (Long Distance

Learning) – Indonesia and
Vietnam Class

2025/4/12-
2025/6/1

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

3
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth (Long Distance

Learning) – Global Spring
Class

2025/3/1-
2025/4/20

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

4
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot

Youth -  Philippines Class 1

2025/5/12-
2025/6/6

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

5
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Overseas Youth
Taiwan Study Tour Session

2 (Philippines)

2025/6/14-
2025/6/27

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7850&pid=7122985

5

6
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot

Youth -  Philippines Class 2

2025/6/16-
2025/7/11

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

7
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Overseas Youth
Taiwan Study Tour Session

3 (Indonesia)

2025/6/22-
2025/7/5

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7850&pid=7122985

5

1
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8
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot

Youth -  Indonesia Class 3

2025/6/23-
2025/7/18

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

9
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth – Global Summer

Class 1

2025/6/23-
2025/7/11

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

10
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth (Long Distance

Learning) – Special Class 1
for New Compatriot

Student to Study in Taiwan

2025/7/7-
2025/8/20

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

11
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth – Global Summer

Class 2

2025/7/14-
2025/8/8

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

12
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth – Global Summer

Class 3

2025/7/28-
2025/8/22

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

13
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Overseas Youth
Taiwan Study Tour Session

4 (Eurasian and Canada)

2025/8/1-
2025/8/14

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7850&pid=7122985

5

14
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth (Long Distance
Learning) - Philippines

Class 3

2025/9/13-
2025/11/2

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

15
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Language Study
Program for Compatriot
Youth (Long Distance

Learning) – Special Class 2
for New Compatriot

Student to Study in Taiwan

2025/9/20-
2025/11/9

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7848&pid=7134987

2

2
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16
Overseas

Community Affairs
Council

2025 Overseas Youth
Taiwan Study Tour Session

5 (Southern Hemisphere
and Asia)

2025/12/21-
2026/1/3

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/
OCAC/Eng/Pages/

VDetail.aspx?
nodeid=7850&pid=7122985

5

Public/Private Institutions and Universities

1
National Taiwan

Normal University
2025 Mandarin Online E

Camp
2025/1-
2025/12

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

mandarinonline2

2

National Taipei
University of

Education
Chinese Language
Education Center

2025 Mandarin Winter
Camp

2025/1/13-
2025/1/24

https://clec.ntue.edu.tw/p/
406-1018-37949,r175.php?

Lang=en

3
Ministry of National

Defense
All-out Defense Education

Winter Camp

2025/1/21、
1/22、1/23
、2/7

https://aode.mnd.gov.tw/
unit/Content/1772?

unitId=102

4
Wenzao Ursuline

University of
Languages

2025 Bilingual Winter
Camp- Red Envelope

Hunter

2025/1/21-
2025/1/24

https://dee.wzu.edu.tw/
Course/2987

5

Office of
International Affairs,

National Taiwan
University

Spring+
Chinese Language &

Culture Program

2025/2/24-
2025/3/19

https://oia.ntu.edu.tw/short-
term-programs/

programs#Chinese
%20Studies

6
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Amazing Formosa
Mandarin Study Tour –

Spring Session

2025/3/17-
2025/3/28

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

studytour

7
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Interdisciplinary
Talents Jumpstart Program
X National Taiwan Normal

University (6 weeks)

2025/4/7-
2025/5/17

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/
Interdisciplinary/view.php?

page=index_en

3
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8
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Interdisciplinary
Talents Jumpstart Program
X National Taiwan Normal

University (12 weeks)

2025/4/7-
2025/6/28

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/
Interdisciplinary/view.php?

page=index_en

9

National Park
Service, Ministry of
the Interior Property

in copyright of
Kenting National
Park Headquarters

The legend of whale @
South Cape

2025/4/26、
2025/10/25

https://www.ktnp.gov.tw/

10
National Taiwan

Normal University

Oversea Teacher Training
Program in Mandarin as a

Second Language – Session
1

2025/5/12-
2025/5/23

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

OTTP/view.php?
page=index_en

11
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Amazing Formosa
Mandarin Study Tour –

Cultural Exchange Program

2025/6/2-
2025/6/13

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

studytour

12
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin & Sports
summer camp for Kids –

Session 1

2025/6/2-
2025/6/20

https://reurl.cc/M6jgak

13
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin summer
camp for Kids & Youths –

Session 1

2025/6/2-
2025/6/20

https://reurl.cc/O5rgdr

14
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Little Master
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 1

2025/6/16-
2025/7/4

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

mandarincamp

15
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Amazing Formosa
Mandarin Study Tour –

Summer Session 1

2025/6/16-
2025/7/4

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

studytour

4
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16

Office of
International Affairs,

National Taiwan
University

Summer+
Chinese Language &

Culture Program

2025/6/23-
2025/8/1

https://oia.ntu.edu.tw/short-
term-programs/

programs#Chinese
%20Studies

17
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 NTNU MTC
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 1

2025/6/23-
2025/7/11

https://
service2.mtc.ntnu.edu.tw/
culture/ntnusummercamp/

en/index01.html

18
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin & Sports
summer camp for Kids –

Session 2

2025/6/23-
2025/7/11

https://reurl.cc/M6jgak

19
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin summer
camp for Kids & Youths –

Session 2

2025/6/23-
2025/7/11

https://reurl.cc/O5rgdr

20

Office of
International
Cooperation,

National Chengchi
University

National Chengchi
University International
Summer School 2025

(NCCU ISS 2025)

2025/6/29-
2025/8/9

https://nccuiss.nccu.edu.tw/

21

Taijiang National
Park Headquarters,

National Park
Service, Ministry of

the Interior

National Park Youth Camp-
Taijiang Summer Camp

2025/7/3-
2025/7/5

https://www.tjnp.gov.tw/

22
National Taichung

University of
Education

2025 NTCU Children’s
Chinese Language Summer

Camp – Session 1

2025/7/7-
2025/7/18

https://clc.ntcu.edu.tw/en/
content.php?

key=42FVB065PI

23
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Little Master
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 2

2025/7/7-
2025/7/25

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

mandarincamp

5
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24
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Amazing Formosa
Mandarin Study Tour –

Summer Session 2

2025/7/7-
2025/7/25

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

studytour

25

Yangmingshan
National Park
Headquarters,
National Park

Service, Ministry of
the Interior

Yangmingshan National
Park Youth Camp

2025/7/9-
2025/7/25

https://
www.ymsnp.gov.tw/en/

Default.aspx

26
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 NTNU MTC
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 2

2025/7/14-
2025/8/1

https://
service2.mtc.ntnu.edu.tw/
culture/ntnusummercamp/

en/index01.html

27
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin & Sports
summer camp for Kids –

Session 3

2025/7/14-
2025/8/1

https://reurl.cc/M6jgak

28
National Kaohsiung
Normal University

2025 Mandarin summer
camp for Kids & Youths –

Session 3

2025/7/14-
2025/8/1

https://reurl.cc/O5rgdr

29
National Taichung

University of
Education

2025 NTCU Children’s
Chinese Language Summer

Camp – Session 2

2025/7/21-
2025/8/1

https://clc.ntcu.edu.tw/en/
content.php?

key=42FVB065PI

30
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Little Master
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 3

2025/7/28-
2025/8/15

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

mandarincamp

31
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 Amazing Formosa
Mandarin Study Tour –

Summer Session 3

2025/7/28-
2025/8/15

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

studytour

6
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32

Office of
International Affairs,

National Taiwan
University

Summer+
Chinese Language &
Culture Program II

2025/8/3-
2025/8/23

https://oia.ntu.edu.tw/short-
term-programs/

programs#Chinese
%20Studies

33
National Taiwan

Normal University

2025 NTNU MTC
Mandarin Summer Camp –

Session 2

2025/8/4-
2025/8/22

https://
service2.mtc.ntnu.edu.tw/
culture/ntnusummercamp/

en/index01.html

34
National Taiwan

Normal University

Oversea Teacher Training
Program in Mandarin as a

Second Language – Session
2

2025/10/20-
2025/10/31

https://
ntnucourse.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

OTTP/view.php?
page=index_en

35
Chinese Language
Center of Aletheia

University
Beginner's Mandarin

12 classes in
total from
2025/12

https://clc.au.edu.tw/p/406-
1086-115877,r112719.php?

Lang=zh-tw

36
National Taiwan

Normal University
2025 Little Master

Mandarin Winter Camp
2025/12/22-

2026/1/9

https://
ntnucamp.sce.ntnu.edu.tw/

mandarincamp

7
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